



ARNOLD GESICHO NYAMOKO

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dedicated heavy equipment operator with over three years' experience in construction and mining industry. I am a highly motivated and reliable Plant Operator with extensive experience in operating and maintaining industrial machinery. Proven track record of ensuring safety and efficiency in the workplace.

Experience

2020-2024

Plant Operator | Thelmax Company Limited

- Mining and quarrying
- Pushing material
- Landscaping
- Spreading soil dumped by trucks
- Cleaning and levelling the ground

- Removing trees and stumps on the road
- Back feeding bridges

2019-2020

Public Works | Bungoma

- dam construction
- Rough grading
- Monitoring machines
- Moving materials, spreading, stripping earth, rocks and gavel.
- Open/dozing of roads
- Maintaining the machine by lubricating, cleaning, refueling, adjusting and small repair.

Education

ST. JOHN AMBULANCE(2023): Certificate in first aid.

SENSEI INSTITUTE OF TECNOLOGY(2018): Certificate in driving and plant operator

KOYONZO BOYS SEC. SCHOOL(2014-2017):Certificate of Secondary Education

MAYONI PRIMARY SCHOOL(2006-2013) Certificate of Primary Education

Key skills and characteristics

- Communication Skills
- Cultural sensitivity
- Conflict resolution
- First Aid/CPR
- Strong attention to detail and ability to produce high-quality work
- Teamwork
- Multi-tasking

Contact

Mobile :+254742366548
Email:arnoldnyamoko@gmail.com

Additional Information

Location: Mumias
Nationality: Kenyan
Date of birth:11th Feb,1998
Passport No: BK 779395

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH
KISWAHILI

REFEREES

1. MR. MUSA DAN
ENGINEER
Thelmax Company
Phone: +254716698492
2. MR. SAVWA TIMOTHY
Civil servant Kenya
Phone:+254717263669